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Mei Kwan (LKKAuto)

From: Rajes (LKK Auto)
Sent: Wednesday, February 1, 2023 2:20 PM
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore); Admin A
Cc: assignments
Subject: RE: TP DS claim: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SLF1333J 

Categories: HMK

Dear Shanti, 
 
Thank you for the assignment. 
 
 
Best Regards, 

Rajes | Admin  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: assignments@lkkauto.com  | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
 

From: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg>  
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2023 12:32 PM 
To: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 
Cc: admin-d <admin-d@lkkauto.com> 
Subject: TP DS claim: Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SLF1333J  
 

Internal 

 
Your ref: SLF1333J 
Our ref: 2023 32004834KC-SME799Z 
   
Dear Sirs,  
  
We hereby appoint our direct settlement partners LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd  to conduct survey. 
  
Kindly engage with them to arrange for survey.  
  
June , Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd ,Tel :67556142 
  
  
Thank you.  
  
Best regards, 
  
  
   Shanti. R 
   Claims Service  
   Allianz Insurance Singapore Pte. Ltd. | UEN 201903913C 
   79 Robinson Road #09-01 I Singapore 068897 
   Phone: +65 6395 3836 | www.allianz.sg 
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    This e-mail and any files transmitted with it is intended only for the named recipients and may contain confidential and /   
    or privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, please do not read, copy, use or disclose the contents of  
    this communication to others and notify the sender immediately. Then please delete the e-mail and any copies of it.    
    Thank you. 
  
Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail. 
 

From: June Phua ( Cheng Hoe Motor) <chmotor@singnet.com.sg>  
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2023 1:18 PM 
To: Claims Banca (Allianz Insurance Singapore) <claims@allianz.com.sg> 
Subject: [EXT] Repair Survey (Single Joint Expert) - SLF1333J  
 
  
  
Dear Sir, 
 
OUR CLIENT  -  SLF1333J 
DOA                    –    25/1/2023@11.15am 
YR INSURED      –  SME799Z  
  
Attached our client report. 
  
(1)  Under Protocol - SJE, pls provide list of surveyors for our selection. 
  
(2) Also, pls advise who is the officer-in-charge. 
  
Thank you. 
Rgds,  
June 
Cheng Hoe Motor Pte Ltd  
Tel :67556142 
Fax : 67557719  

  

  

  
  

IMPORTANT NOTICE: This message is intended only for the attention of the addressee and may contain legally privileged 
and/or confidential information. Its unauthorised use, disclosure, storage or copying is not permitted. If you are not the 
intended recipient, please permanently delete the original, destroy all copies and inform the sender. 
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